PART T

Invitation to Bid Ne. 64-2012°

Electrical Work at the Charles Young Center

2012

i, FORM OF PROPOSAL

Place: Lexington, Kentucky
Date: %f z%/{’ Z
The following FForm of Proposal shall be followed exactly in submitting a proposal for this Work.

; iFaX Vi Fod e e
This Proposal Submitted by I/Mf il 3[; f-(j gﬁ{é{ﬁ hee .
Sheil_Lititond 21 Jex. By 7i5T7
(Name and Address of Bidding Conrfactor)

{Hereinafter called "Bidder"), organized and existing under the laws of the State of E{Z , doing

)
. 3
business as W& ’

"a corporation,” "a partnership”, or an "individual” as applicable

To: Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
(Heremnafter called "OWNER"
Office of the Director of Central Purchasing
200 East Main Streef, Room 338
Lexington, KY 46507

Gentlemen:

Ve [
The bidder, in compliance with your Invitation for Bids for the C ;”?'ﬁ" ié’% j/ @‘fﬁﬁ éﬂi@ﬁ :

Lexington, Kentucky, having examined the 'Plans and Specifications with related” documents, having
examined the site for proposed Work, and being familiar with all of the conditions surrounding the
construction of the proposed Project, including the availability of materials and labor, hereby proposes to
furnish all labor, materials, and supplies, and to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract
Documents, within the time set forth therein, and at the tump sum and/or unit prices stated hereinafter.
These prices are to cover all expenses incurred in performing the Work required under the Contract
Documents, of which this proposal is a part.
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The Bidder hereby agrees to commence Work under this Contract on a date to be specified in a written
"Notice to Proceed” of the OWNER and to fully complete the Project by August 15, 2012,

The Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda:

Addendum No. “ﬁé’{ Date %/ i?;/ }?4’/ £ ; Addendum No.  Date
Addendum No. Date ; Addendum No.  Date
Addendum No. Date ; AddendumNo. _ Date
Addendum No, Date ; Addendum No. _ Date

Insert above the number and the date of any Addendum issued and received. If none has been issued and
received, the word "NONE" should be inserted.
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2. LEGAL STATUS OF BIDDER

/fif’{ dﬂfi[’jf{ﬂém 2

Ridder

Date %’j 4 }i

*1. Q Ir;:(;);porcl‘uon duly org\ ﬂi % f miorg%zgsmess under the laws of the Stcate of 14 bedm:é é?é
official title of if’w, Presidod \ Whose signature is afﬂxed to this

* 2.

* 3.

Proposal, is duly authorized to execute contracts.

A Partnership, all of the members of which, with addresses are: (Designate general partners as
such)

An individual, whose signature is affixed to this Proposal. (Print name)

ot Sowes

*{The Bidder shall fill out the appropriate form and strike out the other two.)
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3. BIDDERS AFFIDAVIT

Comes the Affiant, , and after being first duly

sworn, states under penalty of perjury as follows:
I, His/her name is i{.ﬁ/ﬁ ?L‘{/\ .ﬁ%ﬁ”ﬁ/

and he/she is the individuajﬁubmitting the bid or is the authorized representative of

M&‘Mﬁa\@{ ﬁ,{ i %U?ﬂ [ , the

entity submitting the bid (hereinafter referred to as "Bidder™).

2. Bidder will pay all taxes and fees, which are owed to the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government at the time the bid is submitted, prior to award of the contract and will
maintain a "current” status in regard to those taxes and fees during the life of the contract.

3 Bidder wiil obtain a Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government business license, if
applicable, prior to award of the contract.

4. Bidder has authorized the Division of Central Purchasing to verify the above-mentioned
information with the Division of Revenue and to disclose to the Urban County Council that
taxes and/or fees are delinquent or that a business license has not been obtained.

5. Bidder has not knowingly violated any provision of the campaign finance laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky within the past five (5) years and the award of a confract to
the Bidder will not violate any provision of the campaign finance laws of the
Commonwealth.

6. Bidder has not knowingly violated any provision of Chapter 25 of the Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government Code of Ordinances, known as the "Ethics Act."

7. Bidder acknowledges that "knowingly" for purposes of this Affidavit means, with respect
to conduct or to circumstances described by a statute or ordinance defining an offense, that
a person is aware or should have been aware that his conduct is of that nature or that the

circumstance exists.
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Further, Affiant sayeth naught.

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

The foregoing instrument was subscribed, swom to and acknowledged before me by

L on this the _oaldt day of%&, 20.f

My Commission expires: b {j / il Lo "fi

N
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE AT LARGE KY
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4. BID SCHEDULE

The Bidder agrees to perform all the Work described in the Specifications and shown on the Plans for the
following lump sum and/or unit prices which shall include the furnishing of all labor, materials as
specified, supplies, services, all items of cost, overhead, taxes (federal, state, focal), and profit for the

Contractor and any Subcontractor involved. The Bidder must make the extensions and additions showing
the total amount of bid.

HYAC Replacement for Charles Young Center

item Description w/Unit Bid Price Written In Words Total Amount
No. | Unit To Bid Unit Price Bid
On
1. Lump Sum [Electrical Work as per Specs . a0
o ol 2 £ ¥ ;f
Llaren taussad e jumdeed b s /3, "
Lump Sum
2. Hour  |Additional Services if required by LFUCG é’ oc
, ) Dollas [} &2
Sikky Gigbd follas
s
Howrly Rate for Additional Services




Respectfully Submitted,

BY:

(NAME OF FIRM)

DATE: ,?ﬁi/ij [z

(SIGNATORE)
TITLE: f}%{ wf

OFFICTAL ADDRESS AND PHONE,

3364 ] pestaon’ B
ki, 7 o5t

%{5 ?’g?é j 3 %83/ (Scal if Bid is by Corporation),

by signing this form you agree to all of the terms and associated forms.
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S STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

The following statement of the bidder’s qualifications is required to be filled in, executed, and submitted
with the Proposal:

L.

2.

TV AN £
Name of Bidder: M;WM% ()@?‘ @‘/M ?ﬁz e
Permanent Place of Business: 336y i{‘fﬁﬁ{‘é’ b A ng Z,g:}a, gé?/ e

When Organized: f i ? %{

Where Incorporated: / 7 ?g

Construction Plant and Equipment Available for this Project:

Li¥T

(Attach Separate Sheet If Necessary)
Financial Condition:
If specifically requested by the OWNER, the apparent low Bidder is required to submit its latest
three (3) years audited financial statements to the OWNER'S Division of Central Purchasing within

seven (7) calendar days following the bid opening.

In the event the Contract is awarded to the undersigned, surety bonds will be furnished by:

i

Wf‘f {l e ¢ | (Surety)
Eh.,.,’ -
Signed: %‘ﬁ&‘f’h @MW)}{M / CJ@/ (Representative of Surety)
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8. The following is a list of similar projects performed by the bidder: (Attach separate sheet if

necessary).
NAME LOCATION CONTRACT SUM
Feyote flshe flaschebny  Geovsthyns 152,/
Loy %ﬂ/ W?gﬁwﬁ, il b #z 12,7
9. The bidder has now under contract and bonded the following projects:
NAME LOCATION CONTRACT SUM

10. List Key bidder Personnel who will work on this Project.

NAME POSITION DESCRIPTION NO, OF YEARS
WITH BIDDER
1’1)31}7"5\ Iy Q‘?}%d’ ﬁ?j 4 ye/s yils

Gaery Lol Llectter faterin’ 4 yis
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il.

12.

DBE Participation on current bonded projects under contract:

SUBCONTRACTORS PROJECT DBE MAJORITY
(LIST) (SPECIFIC TYPE)

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS TF NECESSARY}

We acknowledge that, if we are the apparent low bidder, we will submit to the Owner within 7
calendar days following the Bid Opening, a sworn statement on the Owner’s form regarding all
current work on hand and under contract, and a statement on the Owner’s form of the experience of
our officers, office management and field management personnei. Additionally, if requested by the
Owner, we will within 7 days following the request submit audited financial statements and loss
history for insurance claims for the 3 most recent years (or a lesser period stipulated by the
Owner)—all m accordance with the Bid Documents.

Respectfully submitted:

Miwnslorlel & /%ﬁa &

{Name of Contracting Firm)

BY: }éf%\ ores—
TITLE: ,}2 vt A’%ﬁf_

DATE i:;'; f i&i ,f ,20 f 2

P-11



6. LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

The following list of proposed subcontractors is required by the OWNER to be executed, completed and
submitted with the BIDDER'S FORM OF PROPOSAL. All subcontractors are subject to approval of the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government. Failure to submit this list completely filled out may be
cause for rejection of Bid.

BRANCH OF WORK

- LIST EACH MAJOR ITEM SUBCONTRACTOR DBE

Such as: Grading, bituminous paving, yes/no § of proposed

concrete, seeding and work

protection, construction staking, etc.

i Name: R
Address:

2. Name: _—
Address:

3. Name: R
Address:

4. Namne: —_—
Address:

3. Name: ——
Address:

6. Name: —_—
Address:

7. Narne: -
Address:
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7. AUTHENTICATION OF BID AND STATEMENT OF

NON-COLLUSION AND NON-CONFLICT OF INTEREST

['hereby swear (or affirm} under the penalty for false swearing:

L.

That I am the Bidder (if the Bidder is an individual), a pariner of the Bidder (if the Bidder is a
partnership), or an officer or employee of the bidding corporation having authority to sign on its
behalf (if the Bidder is a corporation);

That the attached bid has been arrived at by the Bidder independently, and has been submitted
without coltusion with, and without any agreement, understanding or planned common course of
action, with any other contractor, vendor of materials, supplies, equipment or services described in
the Invitation to Bid, designed to limit independent bidding or competition;

That the contents of the bid or bids have not been communicated by the Bidder or its employees or
agents to any person not an employee or agent of the Bidder or its surety on any bond furnished,

with the bid or bids, and will not be communicated to any such person, prior to the official opening
of the bid or bids; ’

That the Bidder is legally entitled to enter into the contracts with the Lexington-Fayette Urban
County Government, and is not in violation of any prohibited conflict of interest;

{Applicable to corporation only) That as a foreign corporation, we are registered with the Secretary
of State, Commonwealth of Kentucky, and authorized to do business in the State ___ or, that as a
domestic corporation, we are in good standing with the Secretary of State, Commonwealth of
Kentucky . Check the statement applicable.

This offer is for 60 calendar days from the date this bid is opened. In submitting the above, it is
expressly agreed that, upon proper acceptance by the Lexington-Fayette Urban County
Government of any or all items bid above, a contract shall thereby be created with respect to the
tems accepted.

That I have fully informed myself regarding the accuracy of the statements made in this statement.
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AUTHENTICATION OF BID AND STATEMENT OF

NON-COLLUSION AND NON-CONFLICT OF INTEREST (continued)

Firm: Mé;\fw: A\!f {()& %’i{ é}?fﬁ@&w
Address: ggéf{ W}“h@wm &{

LeX. by 4is 1
Telephong: gg é& - é;” ?(5 MS éll é/g/

Date: 5!/2?5ng
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8.

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL.:

et Twes

POSITION/TITLE:

Q‘”@f of /Mi;ﬁf

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

4

W gwee G yes ot Oashoyfins

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL: é%ﬁ' ‘&Mﬂﬁaﬁ
POSTTION/TITLE: gfé’scégw\@« faeeninn

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

30{?;@54 i g@fﬁ_ﬂ’-- ‘ﬁy&f

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL;

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:




NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL:

POSITION/TITLE:

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE:

BY: Ma‘m ;\@{(J\ @iﬂé‘@“ ﬁa‘h?,ﬁ

Name of Firm

DATE: 5let [z

/
TITLE: ;@f et Mo

* Include all officers, office management’s, Affirmative Action officials, and field management personnel.
Adttach separate sheets if necessary.

{

BY:
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9. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT

The Law
#  Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (amended 1972) states that it is unlawful for an employer to
discriminate in employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age (40-70 years) or national origin.

*  Executive Order No. 11246 on Nondiscrimination under Federal contract prohibits employment
discrimination by contractor and subcontractor doing business with the Federal Government or
recipients of Federal funds. This order was later amended by Executive Order No. 11375 to prohibit
discrimination on the basis of sex.

*  Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 States:

The Contracior will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of physical or mental handicap.

*  Section 2012 of the Vietam Era Veterans Readjustment Act of 1973 requires Affirmative Action on
behalf of disabled veterans and veterans of the Vietnam Era by contractors having Federal Contracts.

#  Section 206 (A) of Executive Order 12086, Consolidation of Contract Compliance Functions for Equal
Employment Opportunity, states:

The Secretary of Labor may investigate the employment practices of any Government contractor
or sub-contractor to determine whether or not the contractual provisions specified in Section 202
of this order have been violated.

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government practices Equal Opportunity in recruiting, hiring and
promoting. Ttis the Government's intent to atfirmatively provide employment opportunities for those
individuals who have previously not been allowed to enter into the mainstream of society. Because of its
mmportance to the local Government, this policy carries the full endorsement of the Mayor,
Commussioners, Directors, and all supervisory personnel. In following this commitment to Equal
Employment Opportunity and because the Government is the benefactor of the Federal funds, it is both
against the Urban County Government policy and illegal for the Government to let contracts to companies
which knowingly or unknowingly practice discrimination in their employment practices. Violation of the
above mentioned ordinances may cause a contract to be canceled and the contractor may be declared
ineligible for future consideration.

Please sign this statement in the appropriate space acknowledging that you have read and understand the
provisions contained herein. Return this document as part of your application packet.

Bidders
1/We agree to comply with the
I’I’HI]OlitiEQ Women,-v-ieb

ivil Rights Laws listed above that govern employment rights of

veteraaas handicapped, and age CISOns,. s .
7 2 ﬂf“ 4Wféf’”’3’5’

Signature L/ / Name of Business
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16, EOQOUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION POLICY
It is the policy of Mf AL %Z; . gi Wﬁﬂ 1E

to assure that all applicants for employment and all employees are treated on a fair and equitable basis

without regard to their race, religion, sex, color, handicap, natural origin or age.

Such action shail include employment, promotion, demotion, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff
or termination, rates of pay and other forms of compensation, and selection for training, whether

apprenticeship and/or on-the-job~training,
Furthermore, this company agrees to make special recruitment efforts to hire the protected class whenever
feasible. This company also agrees to adhere to all applicable federal, state, and local laws relating to

Equal Employment Oppeortunity for all individuals.

] " w”“”
m% u> W has been appointed Equal Employment Compliance (EEQC) Officer and

shall be available for counseling, answering of questions in regards to this company policy, and to hear any

complaints of discrimination. The EEOC Officer may be reached by calling .

Signature: /

(Bidding Cogffactor)
Title: gﬁfik{ . f ﬂ %ﬂ_‘_
Date: “3} /2 !ij} Py
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WORKFORCE ANALYSIS FORM

Name of Organization:

M L Gufepnze

Date:

%

Categorics

Total

Black

ey

Other

Total

Administrators

Professionals

Superintendents

3
2
Z

Supervisors

Foremen

Technicians

Protective Service

Para-Professionals

Office/Clerical

Skilled Craft

Service/Maintenance

Total;

A0

s

Prepared By:

Lot D
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EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION POLICY

It is the policy of
to assure that all applicants for employment and all employees are treated on a fair and equitable
basis without regard to their race, religion, sex, color, handicap, natural ori gin or age.

Such action shall include employment, promotion, demotion, recruitment or rccfuitment
advertising, layoff or termination, rates of pay and other forms c;f compensation, and selection for
training, whether apprenticeship and/or on-the-job-training.

Furthermore, this company agrees to make special recruitment efforts to hire the protected
class whenever feasible. This company also agrees to adhere to all applicable federal, state, and
local laws relating to Equal Employment Opportunity for all individuals.

K@;WEW has been appointed Equal Employment Compliance

{EEOC) Officer and shall be available for counseling, answering of questions in regards to this

company policy, and to hear any complaints of discrimination. The EEQC Office may be reached

by calling 276~ s ‘7’5}"?{ .

Signature: £ s R
(Bidding Contractor) ,#5:/

Title: ?@w& N‘gﬁ

Date: §j (2N ¥
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DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

All contractors/subcontractors shall complete the following
certification and submit it with the bid proposal.

The contractor/subcontractor certifies in accordance with
Executive Order 12549 (Debarment and Suspension 2/18/86) that to
the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its principals:

1} Are not presently debarred, suspended, rroposed for
debarment, declared negligible, or voluntarily excluded from
covered transactionsg or contract by any Federal department
or agency for noncompliance with the Federal ILabor
Standards, Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as
amended, Executive Order 11246 as amended or any other
Federal law;

a) Have not within 2 three year period preceding this
proposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a
criminal offense in  connection  with chtaining,
attempting to cbtain, or performing a public (Federal,
State or lccal) transaction or contract under a puklic
transacticn; wviolation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commissiocn of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

b) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally
or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal,
State or local) with commission of any of the offenses
enumerated in paragraph (1) (a) of this certification;
and

c) Have not within a three year periocd preceding this bid
has one or more public (Federal, State or local)
transactions or contracts terminated for cause or
default.

2) Where the contractor is unable to certify to any of the

statements in this certification, such prospective contractors
shall attach an explanation to this certification form.

Firm Name: /Lﬁk%égk(yiv gi&%ﬁffﬁxf
Proiject: Cj%;ﬁ@”&gf }éﬁﬂiﬁ ij&%%&bzﬂﬂ{,

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Representative:
E@A:W Fewes y '{"é?ﬁj\@é*% ﬁ’%@ﬁ .
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Signature:

Date:
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LFUCG STATEMENT OF GOOD FAITH EFFORTS
Bid/RFP/Quote #___ {7~ Ap{ D

By the signature below of an authorized company representative, we certify that we have utilized
the following methods to obtain the maximum practicable participation by minority and women
owned business enterprises on the project. Please indicate which methods you used by placing an
Xin the appropriate place,

9// Attended LFUCG Central Purchasing Economic Inclusion Qutreach Event

Sponsored Economic Inclusion event to provide networking opportanities

Requested a list of MBE/WBE subcontractors or suppliers from LFUCG Economic
Engine

Advertised for MBE/WBE subcontractots or suppliers in local or regional newspapers

Showed evidence of written notice of contracting and/or supplier opportunities to
MBE/WBE firms at least seven days priot to the bid opening date

Provided copies of quotations submirted by MBE/WBE firms which were not used
/ and/or responses from firms indicating they would not be submitting a quote

Provided plans, specifications, and requirements to intetested MBE/WBE subcontractors

Other
Please list any other methods utlized that aren’t covered above,

The undersigned acknowledges that all information is accurate. Any misrepresentations may
result termination of the contract and/or be subject to applicable Federal and State laws
concerning false statements and claims. 7

M 5l Eplen 2

Company Compaf;f epte;;/tative
Snji it W
Dak “Title /
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Lexington-Tayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray Jane C. Driskell
Mayor ’ Commissioner
May 18, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

Thus letter 1s provided, in accordance with the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government DBE

Bonding Program, to serve as Bid Security for the following project:

Invitation to Bid# 64-2012 Electrical Work at Charles Young Center

The firm, Minnifield Enterprize, has been determined to be a bona fide Disadvantaged Business
Enterprise, and, as such, is entitled to submit this Letter of Certification as Bid Security for the project

listed above.

Sincerely,

Todd Slatin
Acting Purchasing Director

200 East Main Street  *  Lexington, KY 40507 (859)425-2255  +  www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



